# Minutes Norco Academic Senate Meeting April 16, 2018 1:30-3:30 ST207

#### 1:30 I. Call to Order

#### II. Roll Call

Officers, Senators, and Alternates: Barbara Moore, Jim Thomas, David Mills, Marie Hicks, Virgil Lee, Judy Perry, Quinton Bemiller, Kimberly Bell,

Reporting members: Celia Brockenbrough, Melissa Bader, Maria Barragan, Guests: Monica Green, Jason Parks, Marshall Fullbright

III. Approval of Agenda M.: Bell, S: Mills. Unanimously approved

1:35 IV. Approval of Minutes of <u>4/2/18</u> Postponed until next meeting

# 1:45 V. College Reports

A. College President: No reportB. Staff Senate: No report

## 2:00 VI. Officer & Liaison Reports

- A. CTE Liaison (Zwart): No report
- B. Guided Pathways Liaison (Bemiller): No report
- C. President (Campo)

We will be holding an all faculty meeting to discuss the college reorg. this Thursday during college hour, room still to be confirmed, but most likely in IT 106.

Attesomas[col)5(1)-4(eg)9(e hou06 3)[TJET08\$\pi 8\ple5(t)93 408ETBT-5(e)5(r)\bar{g}9(on)]t

Assemblywoman Cervantes' bill AB1786 has been hugely modified to no longer support a platform for articulating military course credit (as we are working on), but the creation of an articulation office at the CCCCO. The ASCCC resolved to oppose the modified bill, since local faculty would lose the control over equivalency.

ISPC is working on revising the college mission statement and the strategic plan.

District Enrollment Management Committee has a taskforce working on year round student enrollment.

Some issues regarding Norco curriculum have arisen and have been withheld from being placed on the BoT agenda for approval. We were requested additional information from the chancellor's cabinet and they never got placed on the agenda for approval. The senate, curriculum committee, and individual faculty need to make sure that faculty primacy regarding academic and professional matters is respected. With the lack of a VC-Ed services places an extra burden on faculty having to follow their curriculum through all the steps of the approval process because many times we are not seeing process being followed as it should be.

- D. RCCDFA/CCA/CTA/NEA (Boelman; Young): Will be discussing sabbaticals at tomorrow's meeting.
- E. Secretary/Treasurer (Kamerin): No report
- F. Student Liaison (Barragan)

Went to a conference in Washington DC last week. Did not get a chance to meet with our congress representatives because Zuckerburg was testifying, but did meet with Calvert's people.

Got to see senate vote.

Promoted Dreamer's agenda Promoted HIS agenda of NC

- C. Professional Development Committee (Russell/Zamiska) (#8, 10+1): No report
- D. Library Advisory Committee Report (Brockenbrough) (+1, 10+1): No repot
- E. District PG&SL (Brockenbrough) (+1, 10+1)

Are not meeting May 5, but will be meeting May 24. All PD and salary reclassifications are due May 15. Submit materials to Susan Brucks.

- F. Distance Education Committee Report (Wagner) (+1, 10+1): No report
- G. Curriculum Committee (Johnson) (#1, #2, 10+1): No report
- H. Assessment Committee Report (Adams) (#5,#9, 10+1): No report
- I. Academic Planning Council (Bader)(#10, 10+1)

Signage and wayfinding group came on campus to improve signage on campus. Any suggestions/comments email Trish Hodowanis.

NC is down around 50 FTES.

Faculty ranking is going to be done the old way and has been postponed until the new strategic plan is in place.

Some issues have arisen in the process for associate faculty hiring preference; is in conflict with contract. Need CTA to resolve.

DSPC update: Climate analysis, environmental scan, and SWOT analysis are being done by the district to approve a new district strategic plan. A consultant is coming in to do an analysis of student needs.

# 3:25 X. Open Hearing

## 3:30 XI. Adjournment

Persons requiring a disability-related accommodation to participate in the Senate meeting, including materials in alternate formats, may request such service from DHRER at 951-222-8039.